Catherine Chong (LKK Auto)

From: motorclaims.sg@fwd.com

Sent: Tuesday, 15 May, 2018 12:08 PM

To: siewsc@lkkauto.com; assignments@lkkauto.com

Cc: sur@lkkauto.com; josey.loh@fwd.com

Subject: RE: Urgent: PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION: Your Vehicle: SLF 2614 S; LeangAuto's Vehicle:

SIW 5423 R; ACCIDENT INVOLVING SJW 5423 R & SLF 2614 S ON 28 February 2018
Our Ref: 1201800002754

Hi Shiau Chan,
We have received the report previously but we need to your side to register the case in Merimen.
Thank you

Regards,
Clara

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) [mailto:siewsc@Ilkkauto.com]

Sent: Monday, 14 May, 2018 11:15 AM

To: Motor Claims SG - SG Common; assignments

Cc: SUR; Josey Loh Kah Wai - SGUser

Subject: RE: Urgent: PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION: Your Vehicle: SLF 2614 S; LeangAuto's Vehicle: SJW 5423 R; ACCIDENT
INVOLVING SJW 5423 R & SLF 2614 S ON 28 February 2018 Our Ref: 1201800002754

Dear Clara,

Enclosed herewith survey report of SIW 5423R.

Best Regards,

Shiau Chan (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: siewsc@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: motorclaims.sg@fwd.com [mailto:motorclaims.sg@fwd.com]

Sent: Monday, 14 May 2018 10:40 AM :

To: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) <siewsc@lkkauto.com>; assignments <assignments@Ilkkauto.com>

Cc: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>; josey.loh@fwd.com

Subject: RE: Urgent: PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION: Your Vehicle: SLF 2614 S; LeangAutosVehmIe SJW 5423 R; ACCIDENT
INVOLVING SJW 5423 R & SLF 2614 S ON 28 February 2018 Our Ref: 1201800002754

Hi LKK team,

Please submit your PRS report in Merimen soonest possible as we have received LOD & requested for the same
since 16 April 2018,

Thank you.

Kind Regards



